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August 27, 1987 

TO: Lynn Anderson 
Governor's Office 

FROM: Lani Kawamura P · ,/ 
Commissioner r;JlU-,l,~ ' _,,,. 

SUBJECT: Federal Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1986 

The purpose of the attached letter is to document the 
delegation of the State Planning Agency by the Governor 
to administer the Anti-Drug Abuse Act, specifically the 
Governor's Drug-Free communities Program. 

We have been advised by legal counsel to file a formal 
designation by the Governor with the Secretary of State 
pursuant to M.S. 4.07 Subdivision 2 as the definitive 
basis for our program administration. 

The Criminal Justice Policy Task Force and the Governor 
have previously agreed on this matter, and the state 
Planning Agency has been operating as the administrator 
of these funds. 
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RUDY PERPICH 
GOVERNOR 

June 15, 1987 

Ms. Lani Kawamura 
Director 

OFFICE OF 111B G<MiHNOR 

ST. PAUL M15S 

state Planning Agency 
100 Capitol Square Building 
550 cedar street 
st. Paul, MN 55101 

Dear Ms. Kawamura: 

Pursuant to the recommendation of the criminal Justice Policy Task 
Force, I wish to formally affirm my designation of the state 
Planning Agency to receive and to coordinate all federal funds 
made available to Minnesota under the Anti Drug Abuse Act of 1986, 
Public Law 99-570. · 

This includes specifically that the state Planning Agency shall 
administer subtitle "K" of the Act for the state and Local 
Narcotics Control Program of 1986 and the Governor's Drug~Free 
communities Program pursuant to Part 2 of the Drug-Free Schools 
and communities Act of 1986. 

Sincerely, 
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